

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Speakers and Tutors: Sofia Aroca / Marco Clementini / Christelle Darnaud / Francesco de Sanctis / Massimo de Sanctis / Maria Di Martino Nicola Discepoli / Davide Guglielmi / Marine Guillot / Franck Renouard / Mario Rocuzzo / Cristiano Tomasi / Leonardo Trombelli

Massimo de Sanctis Milan-Florence – Italy

Scientific Director of the Course



He obtained his doctorate in Medicine with honors from the University of Florence on July 12, 1978. Also from the University of Florence he received his Doctorate in Odontostomatology with honors. In 1982, graduated in Periodontology at Boston University, from the same University he obtained a Master of Science degree in Periodontology for an experimental study which he conducted between 1982 and 1983. During this time he was member of the research program for Boston University's Department of Periodontology. In 1987, he was appointed professor of Periodontology at the II University of Rome where he taught until 1989. From 1989 to 1999, he has held various teaching positions at the University of Bologna. From 2000 to 2014, he was Professor of Periodontology at the University of Siena. From 2015 he was nominated Professor at the University Vita-Salute San Raffaele Milano. He is chairman of the program in Periodontology at the University Vita-Salute San Raffaele Milano and Head of the department of Periodontology Oral Hygiene and Preventive Dentistry. He was President of The Congress Europerio 2 in Florence. Member of the Organizing Committee of the Congress Europerio 5 in Madrid. He is member of the Congress Organisation Committee of the European Federation of Periodontology. He is Fellow of the International College of Dentistry. Member of the American Academy of Periodontology. Past president of the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology. Past president of the Italian Coordinating Committee for the Scientific Societies.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Sofia Aroca Paris – France



University Qualifications

- 1985 Doctor in dental surgical medicine
- 1991 Post-graduate of dental biomaterials. University Paris VII, France
- 1992 Certificate of Periodontology. University Paris VII, France
- 1996 Post-graduate in Periodontology and Oral Implantology. University Paris VII, France
- 2010 PhD University of Szeged Faculty of Dentistry, Hungary
- 2012 Honorary Professor. Szeged Faculty of Dentistry, Hungary

Academic Appointments

- 1998-2001 Assistant Professor University Paris VII, France
- 2001 Visiting Professor on Post-graduate in Periodontology and Oral Implantology. University Paris VII, France
- 2008 Visiting Professor University of Szeged Faculty of Dentistry
- 2009 Visiting Professor Bern University, Department of Periodontology
- 2012 Honorary Professor

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Marco Clementini Rome – Italy



He qualified in dentistry at Università Cattolica Sacro Cuore of Rome, Italy in October 2005.

In 2006 he started working in private practice, while continuing his internship at the Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery at Università Cattolica Sacro Cuore of Rome, where he has been involved in research, clinical and graduate teaching activities. From 2007 he moved to University of Tor Vergata in Rome, Italy, where he was a PhD candidate at the Department of Dentistry; from the same year to 2015 he has been involved in research, clinical and graduate teaching activities at the Department of Dentistry, University of Tor Vergata in Rome, Italy. From 2015 he moved to Università Vita Salute, San Raffaele in Milan for Post Graduate Course in Periodontology under the Direction of Prof. Massimo de Sanctis. He is involved in many researches and he has published a number of original papers in the field of oral surgery, periodontology and implantology.

He is a member of Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP). He was awarded in 2012 “Martignoni Prize” for the best research at the Italian Association of Prosthetic Dentistry (AIOP) and in 2018 “H.M. Goldman Prize” for the best research at the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP) National Congress.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Christelle Darnaud Paris – France



Profile:

DDS, MSc, PHD(c) Paris Diderot University, Paris,
Former Assistant Professor
Private practice 26K, Paris

Education:

- ✓ EFP Postgraduate in Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
- ✓ Master degree in periodontology
- ✓ Postgraduate studies certificate in Histology, Embryology and Periodontology

Memberships

- EFP ALUMNI
- SFPIO Paris (Scientific Committee)

Peer-Review

- Journal de Parodontologie et d'Implantologie Orale (JPIO)
- Encyclopédie Médico-Chirurgicale (EMC)

Research Interest:

- Relationship between oral status and cardiovascular status
- Periodontal and implant plastic surgery
- Periodontal mini-invasive techniques.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Francesco de Sanctis Florence – Italy / Paris – France



Graduated Dentistry at the University the University of Florence in 2006 he holds at University Complutense of Madrid the Diploma of Magister in Periodontology in 2012. In the same year he approved the examination of the board of the European Academy of Periodontology and he is an active member of the European Federation of Periodontology.

He is also active member of the SIdP (Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology).

Actually he works at the Massimo de Sanctis dental clinic in Florence and at Sofia Aroca Dental clinic in Paris.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Maria Di Martino Milano - Italy



2009. Graduated in Dentistry at the Catholic University - Gemelli Hospital of Rome

2010 – 2013. Clinical assistant in Oral surgery and Implantology at Como Lake Institute of Prof Tiziano Testori.

2014. Master of Science degree in Periodontology at Siena University – Director Prof Massimo de Sanctis.

2018. “G. Vogel Award” for the best clinical case at the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP).

Since 2010. Private clinical practice mainly dedicated to periodontics and implantology in Switzerland.

Since 2016. Adjunct Professor of Periodontology at the University Vita-Salute San Raffaele Milano.

Enrolled in the department of Periodontology Oral Hygiene and Preventive Dentistry headed from Prof Massimo de Sanctis, she is involved in research, clinical and graduate teaching activities.

Member of the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP) and of the Swiss Dental Association (SSO).

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Nicola Discepoli Siena – Italy



Degree in Dentistry obtained at the University of Siena on July 2003.

Board of the European Federation of Periodontology (EFP), MSc in Periodontics and Implantology for the Universidad Complutense (Madrid, Spain); PhD obtained in 2014 for the same university.

Previous adjunct Professor at the University of Florence and current Adjunct Professor of Clinical Periodontology at the University of Siena.

Invited Professor at the Postgraduate Program in Periodontics and Implantology at the Complutense University of Madrid (Madrid, Spain).

Active member the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP) from 2013.

Research activity focused on healing process of periodontal and implant tissues and clinical periodontology.

Clinical activity mainly dedicated to periodontics and implantology.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Davide Guglielmi Milan – Italy



He graduated Doctor in Dental Medicine (cum Laude) at the Insubria University in 2010. He obtained a postgraduate certificate in Oral Surgery (Milan University) in 2012 (Chief: Prof. Matteo Chiapasco) and in 2014 he has obtained the Master degree in Periodontology (Siena University). He has investigated the field of minimally invasive surgery and aesthetics dentistry focusing on the recovery and preservation of severely compromised teeth. He works in a private practice from 2011, in 2014 he started his collaboration with Prof. Fabio Gorni (Milan) and from January 2016 he is enrolled in San Raffaele University-Hospital in the Periodontology Department (Chief: Prof. Massimo de Sanctis). He's a member of the Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology (SIdP), of the International Team for Implantology (ITI) and the Italian Society of Endodontics (SIE).

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Marine Guillot Paris – France

Education

Dental Surgery Diploma – 2017 Nissa University

International Exchange -2015 Rio de Janeiro University (UFRJ)

Professional experiences

dr Aurore Blanc and dr Sofia Aroca dental office - Paris
Collaborator; Nissa university - Faculty of Odontology -
2017 – 2018; National College of Occlusodontics - CNO -
Marseille - 2017 – 2018; manager of the South-East PACA
CNO; « Dentista do Bem» Association - Maués -
Amazonia, Brazil – 2015 -Humanitarian Mission

Postgraduate Education

- ✓ Postgraduate Studies Certificate in Periodontology -
2019 – 2020 - Paris Diderot University
- ✓ CONTINUING EDUCATION IN PERIODONTOLOGY -
2019 - 2020
- ✓ Société Française de Parodontologie et Implantologie
Orale - Paris
- ✓ Temporary Anchorage Device Training - *2019*
Rocky Mountain Orthodontics - Paris
- ✓ SAPO Clinique – Orofacial Clinical Anatomy Diploma -
2018
Paris Descartes University Donation Center
- ✓ A.E.U SAHOS (Sleep Apnea / Hypopnea Syndrome) -
2018 – 2019
- ✓ Certificate of University Studies: Place of Health
Professionals in the Management of SA and Snoring
Nissa University
- ✓ Postgraduate Studies Certificate in Fixed Prosthesis -
2017 – 2018 - Nissa University
- ✓ Master Degree 1 IN SVS (Science de la Vie et de la
Santé) - *2017 – 2018 - Nissa University*



The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Franck Renouard, Paris – France



He graduated of the Dental University of Paris V in 1982. He was assistant of Jean-François Tulasne in the Cranio-Maxillo-Facial Team of Paul Tessier from 1983 to 1988 in Paris. He has published several articles and book chapters. He is author of 3 Text Books with Bo Rangert. The first one " Risk Factors in Implant Dentistry: Simplified Clinical Analysis for predictable Treatment" was published in 10 languages. His new book, co-written with a professional pilot, is about Human Factors and medical errors. He lectures intensively on Simplification on Implants Dentistry (including short implants), Complications, Biomechanics and Bone Grafting procedure. Dr. Renouard was elected to the European Association for Osseointegration executive board in Amsterdam in 2000 and is Past President-for the organization (2006-2008). He is in Private Practice in Paris limited of Oral and Implant Surgery. He is visiting Professor at the Medicine Faculty of Lieges, Belgium.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Mario Rocuzzo Turin – Italy



He is Lecturer in Periodontology and member of the attending staff of the Division of Maxillofacial Surgery at the University of Torino, Italy. He is an active member of the Italian Society of Periodontology and serves on the editorial board of Clin Oral Impl Res, Int J Perio Res Dent, Int J Est Dent.

He teaches Periodontology in several post-graduate courses at the Universities of Torino and Milano San Raffaele and has been invited to lecture in more than 30 countries of all continents. Awarded for the best clinical presentation at the 2009 EAO Congress and for the best published research article by the German Society of Periodontology in 2010, winner of the 2013 Osteology Clinical Research Prize.

He maintains a private practice limited to Periodontology and Implantology in Torino, Italy.

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Cristiano Tomasi Trento – Italy



Associate Professor at Department of Periodontology, The Sahlgrenska Academy at the University of Gothenburg, Sweden.

Certificate in Clinical Periodontology and Implantology in 2002, University of Gothenburg, Sweden.

In 2003 achieved the Master of Science at the same University.

In 2007 achieved the Doctor degree (PhD) at University of Gothenburg, Sweden, with a thesis regarding non-surgical periodontal therapy.

Visiting Professor at University of Padova, Italy. Active Member of SIdP (Italian Society of Periodontology and Implantology).

The International Academy for Soft Tissue Management around Teeth and Implants

2022 1 YEAR INTERNATIONAL POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM

Scientific Director: Prof Massimo de Sanctis MD, DDS, MSc



RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY OF PERIODONTAL AND PERI-IMPLANT TISSUES



Leonardo Trombelli Ferrara - Italy



Full Professor and Chair, Periodontology, School of Dentistry, University of Ferrara.

Director, Research Center for the Study of Periodontal and Peri-implant Diseases, University of Ferrara. Director, Dental Clinic, University Hospital, Ferrara. Dean, Dental School, University of Ferrara (2012-2018).

President, Medical School, University of Ferrara (2014-2016).

Past President of the Italian Society of Osseointegration (2007-2009).

Active member of SIdP (Italian Society of Periodontology), International Association for Dental Research.

Editorial Board member for the Journal of Clinical Periodontology (2000-), Journal of Dental Research (2018-2021), member of the Peer review panel for the Journal of Periodontology.

Private practice limited to Periodontology and Oral Surgery.
